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November 7, 2017 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Council Members 
 
FROM: Jeff Allen 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Idaho Fish and Game Issues 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Presenter: Virgil Moore, Director 
 
Summary:   Virgil Moore, Director of the Idaho Department of Fish and Game, will 

discuss fish and wildlife issues relevant to the Council’s Fish and Wildlife 
Program.  Director Moore will brief the Council on Department of Fish and 
Game current events and areas of special interest including details about 
the Department’s new “Price Lock” license sales initiative.  In addition to 
highlighting on-the-ground outcomes for several Fish and Wildlife Program 
projects, Director Moore will review progress made to date to finalize a 
new Stewardship and Restoration Agreement between the State and BPA 
associated with wildlife mitigation responsibilities for Albeni Falls Dam.  
Director Moore will also comment on his recent appointment to the 
Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies as 2017 – 2018 President.  
Director Moore will review the purpose and value of AFWA as well as 
items on his presidential agenda.     
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